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Vision
%3

Our vision is to be a highly
regarded healthcare institution
by promoting the well-being and
dignity of the people we serve
through compassion, charity and
the delivery of quality standards
of professional care.
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Mission
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Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital is

a charitable organization,
established to provide healthcare
services to the sick and poor in
Singapore regardless of race,
language or religion.
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Quality Policy
s Jt 7 &t

To provide quality healthcare
services that meet our customers’
satisfaction. We are therefore
committed to achieve clinical
excellence and service efficiency,
and provide compassionate
patient care.
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Patron’s Message &2 4¢8h A#kid

Kwong Wai Shiu (KWSH) plays a key role in the healthcare
system in Singapore, particularly in the provision of affordable
and quality care for the elderly. In 2014, Kwong Wai Shiu
(KWSH) has been ramping up the care services in the nursing
home, eldercare and home care facilities to better support the
rising number of elderly population in Singapore.

On behalf of Singaporeans who have benefited immensely
from KWSH's services, | thank all staff and board members
for embodying KWSH’s mission and values as they serve
their clients with utmost dedication. KWSH team of hospital
staff works tirelessly to ensure that our elderly clients receive
good nursing home care, home care services, day care
and rehabilitative services. The KWSH Traditional Chinese
Medicine (TCM) Centre has also established itself well to
serve the needs of our patients and the general public. In
parallel, our board members have the foresight to plan early
and pave the way for KWSH to be a well-equipped hospital
that can better serve the community for the next decade.

My appreciation also goes to all our donors whose generous
contribution has kept the hospital going. In the process, they
have also touched the hearts of the many needy patients and
their family members whom KWSH serves.

Let us continue, in one spirit, on a fulfilling journey of providing
the frail and needy elderly with quality healthcare in the years

to come.

Thank you.
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Chairman’s Message ##ki#

Last year, we have been gearing up to cope with the
redevelopment works at Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital. In the
midst of it, we continue to consistently look for innovation
and improvements to our facilities and care services. This
will benefit not only our residents but also the needy elderly
in the community.

In May 2014, we started our homecare services and
caregiver training. In the last 10 months, KWSH had carried
out a total of 455 home visits, serving more than 100 frail
elderly and caregivers at home. Through these, we have
been able to positively impact the community.

We are grateful to all our Board of Directors for offering their
time and expertise in guiding the organization towards our
goal of being an integrated nursing home and community
hub in 2017. Under their guidance and dedication, KWSH
is also able to receive strong support from our donors. The
strong financial support is needed to aid the redevelopment
expenses as well as the future surge in our operating
expenditure, estimated to increase from our current 17
million to 28 million.

We also applaud the volunteers’ generous contributions of
time and resources to the hospital. It is their philanthropic
spirit that has helped us emerge as one of the leading and
oldest charitable organizations. Without their persevering
support, we would not have been able to organise as
many social activities for our residents and community
programmes for the elderly.
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2014 had been a busy year for Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital
(KWSH) as we made progress in our redevelopment
project. We started relocating our facilities and residents in
stages to ensure smooth continuity of our daily operations
while also minimizing disruption and inconvenience to
our residents and clients. A temporary facility was built
to house our Day Rehabilitation Centre and some of
our administrative staff to prepare for the next phase of
redevelopment.

A new division, Community Services, was started in May
2014 to reach out to more elderly in the community. More
than 100 frail homebound elderlies have benefited from
our Homecare team, which provides services ranging
from medical care, nursing, rehabilitation and home help.
Moreover, we also had more outreach programmes for
the elderly, for example, educational talks on TCM, and
distribution of food rations to the needy elderly in the
Whampoa and Kallang neighbourhood.

While we are humbled by the increased positive
feedback from our clients, we are also continually
seeking improvements to our services to better serve our
beneficiaries. Besides exploring new areas of services to
cope with the demands of the elderly community, we also
focused on staff development, to develop and retain our
healthcare talents. Besides improving our staff benefits and
incentives, we sponsored eligible staff for post-graduate
training in specialized fields and conducted supervisory
training for the management staff.

For 2015, we will continue to enhance our community
services, for example, by offering more homecare services
and caregiver training. There will also be more outreach
events to encourage healthy and safe living for the elderly
in the community. We will also continue to enhance our
quality and productivity drive. The various divisions in
KWSH will implement initiatives and programmes that will
improve our productivity rates as well as our care services.

Lastly, | would like to thank our Board of Directors for their
leadership, the dedication and hard work of all the hospital
staff, and the ardent support of our donors and volunteers.
Together, we can confidently march on to the next phase of
our redevelopment.

Specific Goals (started 2013)
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care plan / treatment for patients
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CEO’s Message & ##kid

From left: Dr Ow Chee Chung (Chief Executive Officer), Phoebe Teo
(Fundraising Manager), Patricia Teh (Director of Finance), Poh Seok Ching
(HR manager), Jessy Chang (Director of Nursing), Dr Liauw Siew Lian (TCM
Chief Physician), Tan Kok Hwa (IT Manager), TT Pang (Assistant CEQ/

Executive Secretary), Toh Mei Kwan (Rehabilitation Manager), William Chan
(Director of Facilities Management)
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The Hospital is incorporated in Singapore under the Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital Ordinance (Chapter 366). The Kwong Wai
Shiu Hospital is registered as a charity (Unique Entity No: TO8CC3024J) under the Charities Act, Chapter 37.

Registered Address : 705, Serangoon Road, Singapore 328127
Charity Registration Number : TO8CC3024J

Charity Registration Date 127.12. 1982

IPC Status : 01/07/2012 to 30/06/2015

IPC Number : HEF 0029/G
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IMPROVING TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

With the standard operation procedures in place, the organization conducts periodic internal audit exercises to ensure proper
internal control. KWSH also engaged Deloitte & Touche Enterprise Risk Services Pte Ltd to enhance the effectiveness,
quality and value derived from their Internal Audit.
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The Board has also ensured that KWSH is in compliance with the Code of Governance Evaluation Checklist.

CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

KWSH has policies and standard operating procedures in place for board members, staff and volunteers regarding the
conflicts of interest. It is to ensure that all parties will act in the best interests of KWSH. They are required to declare any
conflict/potential conflict of interests periodically and are orientated on the procedures when they join the organization.

At the regular Board meetings, the Board will also review and ensure that for transactions with parties with whom a conflicting
interest exists, the conflicting interest is fully disclosed and the parties are excluded from discussion and approval of such

transactions.




AT A GLANCE

HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2014

Current Services

NURSING HOME DAY REHAB CENTRE TCM CENTRE

525 @22 @10

Clients served
New Services: Community Services

HOMECARE SERVICES Accomplished

in May - Dec 2014:
@ Home Medical Home Nursing
Homecare 455
Home Help Home Rehabilitation visits

CAREGIVER TRAINING

Ly

H hold
e 1110

Others
Community Outreach
Social
S 28 0 Activities
TRTH#T 5.
KWSH?’s first phase of .
redevelopment completed in 2014 KWSH hospital
management
—— = ¥ successfully
’Q- : —__ A transitional facility was implemented
. constructed to house the Day
! L:‘;-_ ! Rehab Centre and Admin Offices for all the wards




Accomplishments in Review s zi=m

Rehabilitation & &

New programmes rolled out by Rehabilitation Services
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‘ ‘Out of the Ward’ Activities
“im %%” ;‘%%

A series of outdoor activities were carried out in an
external open space which has a tranquil environment. The
space is located at an elevated ground outside Ward 8. It
allows the residents to participate in physical exercises,
functional training and leisure activities (e.g.: newspaper
reading, gardening, arts and crafts, etc.).

During the social activities including group exercises and
memory games, the residents had opportunities to interact
with each other, and eventually became closer and more
helpful to the other residents.
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Having meals out of the wards Caring for others % & #L A
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= Cognitive Stimulation Programme

ARG 3 iE 3

Since September 2014, DRC has started working The programme will be further enhanced in 2015
towards the Senior Care Centre model by implementing to cater to different groups of dementia patients
programmes targeting at Dementia patients. It categorized according to each person’s cognitive ability.

introduced a new programme — Cognitive Stimulation,
to promote mental activeness for dementia clients at
the KWSH Day Care Centre. The programme, which
promotes both mental stimulation and social interaction,
helps to slow down the deterioration of dementia.

The  cognitive  stimulation  programme  includes
number and calculation games, reality orientation,
reminiscing class, simple ADL (Activities of Daily
Living) activies and tasks, physical exercises,
problem solving games and music for movement. Memory games in groups Hl #&ig 1z i %,
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A Therapy Assistant helping a
senior doing calculation

BB AR A

A session on recognition of
Chinese words
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" Wellness Programmes
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It consists of exercises and activities in a group.
Being in a group enables the seniors to motivate
one another and sustain their interest in the activity
while improving their fitness level. The main physical
exercises include the Singapore Workout, DRC’s own
indoor group exercise and the walking programme.

The Great Singapore Workout in the Pavilion
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Indoor Group Exercise

R AR

" A success story from the wellness programme

AR B BRI E P

Mr Tan Huan Tong, a retired 78-year-old business man,
had slight dysphagia, irregular heart rate, hypertension
and high cholesterol when he was admitted to KWSH DRC
for rehabilitation on 13 April 2012. 3 months after intensive
rehabilitation, he regained his full functional ability
including ADL and community ambulation. Thereafter
his rehab programme was converted to a wellness
programme coupled with daily exercise on his own.

He managed to wean off long term medication two years
after he started his wellness programme and is now
enjoying his retirement days.
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Mr Tan doing his rehab
exercise programme
diligently
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= Training programmes for KWSH care
and housekeeping staff
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Work ergonomic training for housekeeping staff
KHA R 8 TAF AR TAZ 5 329

A few training programmes were conducted for the
care/nursing and housekeeping staff and these
include transfer training, dysphagia management,
person centred care and work ergonomic training.

EIRTFR T — 4372/ 2R E5AR I3 A ,
CAEHERS ). REREE. MAFEARIR L L A
VI

" Accolades in 2014
2014 LR

Achievements in ILTC festival 2014
20149 KA 2 3k %

HROUGH QUALITY AND P¥

Administrative Officer
Jacqueline was awarded the
ILTC Service Quality Silver

DRC Quality Improvement
Project -“From the eyes of an
elderly” was selected for Poster

Award Competition
AT B EER R T KA 3 B R L F SR R
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Nursing Administration #” 22 /7 B 2

Training for Nursing Staff
FEIZD

The Nursing Administration has been gearing up various
work processes (SOPs) and protocols to comply with the
new enhancements to nursing standards which will come
in end 2015.

Various care staff had also attended upgrading courses
relevant to each individual’s role, ranging from the home
care to infection control training.
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Training for nursing staff
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Inpatient Services £ [ R 4~

Reminiscence programme for in-patients
ERBAS>FHIT

Medical Social Worker Anna having a “reminiscing’ session
with a resident

E 574 TAnna% % & #47 “o=mi”

KWSH Medical Social Workers started the ‘Reminiscence’
programme— a process of recalling and sharing each
resident’'s memories from the past. The programme
aims to lower or prevent the person’s isolation and
depression; and improve the relationship between
the KWSH staff and the resident (and even his own
family relationships). This would likely result in greater
satisfaction of the residents during their stay at KWSH.
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Accomplishments in Review z # =i

TCM Services F E IR 5

4
P

TCM Reaching Out to the Community
P E AR

KWSH TCM has been actively participating in community
health events through the years. In 2014, its outreach efforts
hadincreasedtremendously, participatingin more events by
providing health checks as well as educational talks on TCM.

To enhance its operational efficiency and productivity of
the staff, the TCM management team further fine-tuned
the Centre’s operating policy and also created a reference
guide on Chinese Medicine and Acupuncture Safety. It
has also started working on the implementation of the IT
management system to aid its overall operation.

Chief Physician Dr Liauw giving a talk at a health event in Jalan
Besar Community Club
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IT Services # A Ik F

Our Hospital Management System
has gone live!

BRI ESEHRZALRT!

A Nurse Manager working at the electronic system
FERBMECT AL

Since 1 Apr 2014, we have successfully implemented our
Hospital Management System (HMS) with the assistance
of our IT partner - Pulsesync.

We started a pilot in one ward with simple modules and
progressively rolled out using more elaborate modules. By
Aug 2014, allthe wards had successfullyimplemented HMS.
HMS eliminates double entry work and enables the nursing
staff to save and channel valuable time formore patientcare.

The system comprises various key functionalities
and modules, which include patient referral, patient
movements, clinical progress notes, care plan, medication
management, various clinical assessment forms and more.

Apart from Inpatient services, the same system has also
been rolled out to our Day Rehabilitation Centre as part of
KWSH'’s IT adoption plan.

201454 A1 8, HRAVEITAAE AL Pulsesync g 4 85 T A&,
DR NESEREMSZ % (HMS),
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Community Services # X Ik %~

(Newly Set-up) Community Services
(Fi%) ARRS
Home care services

BRI LIRS

The KWSH Home Care Services is one of the community
care efforts by the Community Services Department. Since

the inception of the Home Care Services in May 2104,
a good network has been established with other VWOs
in the vicinity, including AWWA FSC, Lion’s Befrienders,
Hua Mei Care Management and Toa Payoh Polyclinic.

Our home care services include medical and health
care for the home bound elderly in the neighbourhood
through the ‘Many Helping Hands’ approach. (The ‘Many



Helping Hands’ approach is an initiative of MSF to provide
help to the needy by working through and with various
community partners including VWOs.) This will be beneficial
to the elderly who requires different areas of assistance.

JREGERERY B SEA AR IR 30694 R 37 5 on
AHZ—, A20145F5A B ERPEMEF UK, ©E5
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Caregiver Training

XA B

We are also one of the AIC approved Caregiver Training
Providers for April 2014 — Mar 2015. Both home based
and classroom based trainings are available. The 3-hour
Home Based Training has been very popular as it is
customised to the care recipient’s physical and health
conditions. It also enables domestic workers from
Myanmar and Indonesia to better understand the training
through our Malay and Burmese speaking Trainers.

E[REAAICIAIER) AP H DM —, BREEARTF
0 3P Fa iR F 3 o 3 BF A RE )| RARYE £ 4 3t %
89 5 AR Fef Bk S ) 6, PTAEF 2R, it &
G kiEFell &) 3509 35)IF, R8P RAE & 6 £ A
RAL T AFHIEFE T 3] A B

Community Outreach

#HRIER

As part of our welfare services, we organise quarterly
food ration distribution to about 20 needy households
in Whampoa area. As the department is staffed
with healthcare expertise, it also reaches out to
the community by organising basic screening and
advice on healthcare for the elderly in the community.

A A BAVB AR S0 — 3o, RMNEFEELETHR 520
R EEZNEARKELD TR EREY. FITEHES
Bl ERTAARBEERIKE, AR GEARELR
PRAE 594 6

Homecare Nurse briefing the caregiver on wound dressing items
JERI Y @ Xy E R 2 @l &

Providing nursing care at an elderly’s home
B ARG A R RS

Caregiver training session

R I RAR

Food distribution to Whampoa needy elderlies
REHEA EZEATLRED TR S
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f | T ;2_" Pavilion & Garden

Ist phase of Redevelopment
completed (2014):

Temporary Building that houses

Day Rehab Centre and Admin Offices

Temporary site to house TCM

Centre (to be relocated in 4th
Qtr 2015)

F KwsH 1

Medical Clinic

Main Heritage Building (2017):

+ TCM Centre

* Medical Clinic

*  Homecare & Hospice Services
Cafeteria & Retail Shops

Medical Clinic

Pactens [erw ae B0 e eripm

TCM Centre

A Snapshot of
KWSH Redevelopment Cafereri
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12-storey BOL Building (2017)
622 beds
Senior Care Centre
Dementia Ward & garden

Training Centre
Nurses’ Quarters
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Heritage Museum &
Conference Rooms (2017)
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Internal view of a ward
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Dementia Ward and garden




Community Outreach #RX3z&#%iEi&3h

"8 outreach to the community elderly
AR EARBRED

29 June 2014: A group of seniors attended the World
Continence Day 2014 jointly organised by KWSH
Community Services and Whampoa CC.

201456 A298 : S ARSEMNT . BEGERARR
G304 F 5 R AR K AR R IR IR A A R 692014 R R &
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19th July 2014: The KWSH Rehab staff provided ‘Fall Risk’
screening to seniors at the Whampoa Community Club.

201457A198 : JREGEREAL PSR I ARHAR
1R BR6 % A R I 2R RS Ko
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KWSH DRC team providing the Fall Risk screening at the Health
Carnival at Whampoa CC

JRAEGELR B R RLY SR LA AL K AL R SR04 R A
de FRAE BB KL 0K

KWSH Rehab Therapists providing advice to the seniors on fall
prevention

IR BRI AT S ST I % AR R B2k

KWSH Rehab Therapists providing advice to the seniors on fall
prevention

)RR R LR B 06 9T I 4P AR AR B2k K1)

KWSH TCM Centre delivered several wellness talks
to the seniors at Lions Befrienders @ Bendemeer and
Shan You Counselling Centre.

JRAERERY E TSP 0 0 Mk TR F R A
RUARE T F TS @ AR T AR

L B
9 September 2014: TCM Talk on Pain Management at Lions
Befrienders @ Bendemeer
201449 A9 R © BAME THFF RS AW A 09 F R E
[ B

18 September 2014: TCM Talk on Pain Management at Shan
You Counselling Centre

2014409 A8 B ¢ & AUHH 3 b 0 69 7 3B F B HHE



27 July 2014: Racial Harmony Day at Jalan Besar
Community Club

More than 100 residents from Jalan Besar and Kallang
were seen by our TCM team, made up of 8 Physicians, in
just 3 hours.
201457 A27H : & 273 RAR R A kAo B E5)
HYEEFARMN T ENNS T CEFAEZNHAAZZ
7) | Fo w2 Ho A48 3310042 /& K9 o
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24 September 2014: Visit (to KWSH) by seniors from Shan
You Counselling Centre

A few seniors from Shan You Counselling Centre came
to KWSH TCM Centre for TCM consultations.  Prior to
their TCM consultations, they were also given free health
screening by our Community Services team and some
of them were referred to the polyclinic for further review.

201459 A248 : EXMFFSHEATRT (JREE
E %)

EAHBE P CHEAAEZARGE S REGER P E NS
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KWSH Homecare team providing health screening to the visitors
JREQERERY BH KA R GEARBE A E

15 October 2014: In partnership with the HDB Sphere
Project, seniors from Thye Hwa Kwan Seniors Activity
Centre (THK SAC) @ MacPherson visited KWSH TCM with
their escorts - students from St Patrick Secondary School.
The seniors attended a TCM Talk on Pain Management
followed by a health screening by KWS Community
Services Team and finally a TCM consultation.

2014510 A158 : 48 4 # B A% &/ SPHERE &4 7 A,
kW KA W R EFH P8 (THK SAC) #2 AR f&
EFHFRFPEFANER TN REGERTENYS
P, AR ST FENTS TS8R RE R P E S
B, REHZTERARRSEORGEREE, BEH
FT P EEW.

Other talks conducted at KWSH premises from August to
December 2014. More than 60 seniors turned up for each
of the talks.

201448 Z12A 1, " REGERMGEANT HHTE
B, FFHIHORAL AR HAo,
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Talk on hair loss management at KWSH Jit. & & 22 # & &
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%= 104th Anniversary and Community Care Day 2014

1048 5 R RAL R XIFH

More than 1,100 elderly attended the 104 Anniversary and Community Care Day carnival

104 )8 5k L B AL R 37 32 B &4 4R 51110048122 AR 2 3

Young and old having fun at the game stalls in the Carnival
wREGHERE X VR E

8 November 2014 - Apart from the opening of the
transitional facilityy, KWSH organized a fabulous
carnival for more than 1,100 elderly from the central
neighbourhoods. Many charitable individuals and
corporate organisations, such as Hewlett Packard,
RE & S Enterprises Pte Ltd, Rider Levett Bucknall and
Comfort Delgro, together put up a wide spread of
fabulous snacks and delicacies for the carnival. The
other highlights were the heath checks/consultations by
a few volunteer doctors (from Singhealth and Singapore
Women Association), and games and fitness activities.

The transitional facility is to house the Day Rehab Centre and some
admin offices

F LB B RS S R — e AN 6 SR R
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We depend on generous donations to help us sustain
our operations to meet the needs of our residents. Our
fundraising events not only help us raise funds but also
bring joy and fun to our residents.

Our key fundraising events in 2014 include the Charity
Concert, Charity Golf and Mid-Autumn Festival Celebration.

FAMA BT EBRAE N R 4 B F B A R R R B
HER, BNHEEEREN R YEERE, L
A RKRE E B

20145 BN LB A EFRFHOELET RS, AR
REER AT KT RAE

et

Charity Golf 2014 &R k& &%
Amount raised #F#: S$558,000

EWSH Charity Goll 2014

' .? ._.','-"

Fundraising # & % %

Charity Concert 2014 Z &5 %4
Amount raised # ##: S$900,000

(From left) Guest singer Maggie Teng, KWSH Chairman Mr Patrick
Lee, GOH Ms Grace Fu and Organising Committee Chairman Ms ’
Terene Seow at the Finale performance at the end of the concert

(NEEA) #ZIFGFEIFY N4, B FPatrick Leest
%, EE Grace Fugf K, fetlZ 4 % ffiTerene Seowk /&5 F
Al 3R 6 R 4R

Mid-Autumn Festival 2014 K%
Amount raised # #F#: S$934,000

the Charity Golf event

KWSH. & A% ) AWong Kan Seng e & (£—) 25 R kA%
K EE




Volunteers & *

Our volunteers have sacrificed time, energy and effort
in helping us organise our fund-raising and community
events to benefit the elderly at large. They also help to
brighten up our residents’ stay in KWSH — by befriending
them in regular weekly activities like singing and Bingo
sessions, and taking them on excursions to places of
interest in Singapore.

A big Thank You to all our volunteers who have tirelessly
served the needy elderly, making a difference in their lives!

AN EIATE T otE Aotk h R BB RANER AL EH
Bt REF), RET KEF AR, WAEH B E 3
TmELRRNYEE---BIHRGZINES, g,
BFE. R BHER, VAR EAAAD] T e Y8 E 4 B,
F 5 R LE TN K

W B PTH REA S WIS T 5mE, St
EA R EIM!

Volunteer Statistics

& ILRE

2013

Based on a total of 8,973 volunteer visits

2014

Based on a total of 8,900 volunteer visits

Some activities organized by our volunteers

—®dy & THARNGES

Social Activities @ KWSH
ER&GLERES)

Residents watching music performances while enjoying afternoon tea and karaoke

(XA F 2 T & AeF 20K B BT & R 7




Art and craft sessions within the wards
TR FLES)

SN

Residents having ‘Lohei’ in the ward during the Lunar
New Year season

R 90 AT G e AT

Outings with our residents

An outing to the Changi Airport with volunteers from Vantage

Automotive
Fa & B Vantage Automotive #9 & T — A # ALY

Seniors at Day Rehabilitation Centre (DRC) making ‘Easter Egg’craft

AIERLTSHEALENE “AFNHE

Students from Nan Hua High School performing classical music
in the wards

LEENE IS B ALY, B E S

A visit to the Zoological Gardens with volunteers from
ST Electronics
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Volunteers & T

Project CARE by Hong Wen School

E I F XA R

On 2 October 2014, Hong Wen School celebrated Children’s
Day with a very meaningful programme — Project CARE 2014 at
KWSH. The school pupils distributed goodie bags and served
breakfast to the KWSH residents.

2014410 A28, R DF@E—AEUHFH 89 XRR B RK
MILET . FROFAELRAMS AL, REFEFI

Ms Low Yen Ling, Parliamentary Secretary for Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF) and Ministry of Culture, Community and
Youth (MCCY), and Mayor of South West District, was the Guest-of-Honour for the event.

AR BT R F A AR R F S ESR K Amd K X KA &AL £ KR ES 5 %o

We are very grateful to the following organisations and many individual volunteers for their support.
Their philanthropic spirit has brought much joy and financial relief to our residents.

EMEF BB T EIMRF SAAE LT BN 3. RNGEIFHLRMNGRBEFTRTREFHHH.

CORPORATIONS/ASSOCIATIONS
Ak &

A&J Creative Danceworld

Regency Steel Asia Pte Ltd

Comfort Transportations Pte Ltd/City Cab Pte
Ltd (Comfort Delgro)

Hair Time Unisex Salon
Institute of Fengshui Bazi
Artrend Design

IPP Financial Advisers Pte Ltd

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Ltd

Voilamedia International Management Pte Ltd
QSS Safety Products (S) Pte Ltd
Singapore Press Holdings Limited
SIA Community Service Club

Pico Electronics (S) Pte Ltd

Central Police Division

Swiber Corporate Services Pte Ltd
Flextronics Manufacturing (S) Pte Ltd
IGT Asia Pte Ltd

Omron Asia Pacific Pte Ltd
Hewlett-Packard Singapore (Pte) Ltd
Microsoft Regional Sales Corporation
SK Energy International Pte Ltd

Lions Club of Singapore Nassim
Lions Club of Singapore Bukit Merah
DBS Bank Ltd

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

ST Electronics (Info-Software Systems) Pte Ltd

Vantage Automotive Ltd
KPMG Services Pte Ltd

22

Nanyang Technological University
(Nanyang Business School)

Altitude Alliance Pte Ltd
Dymon Asia Capital Pte Ltd
Standard Chartered Bank
Abbott Laboratories Pte Ltd
Rider Levett Bucknall LLP
Joyful Charity

Lihua Event Management

Jamic Entertainment

Re Suisse Capital Markets Pte Ltd
Samsui Supplies & Services Pte Ltd
Dredages Singapore

Lions Club Singapore - Broadway
Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore
Ministry of Manpower

Singapore Women Association

SCHOOLS

Anglo Chinese (Independent) School
Hong Wen School

Nan Hua High School

Geylang Methodist School

Balestier Hill Sec Sch

Raffles Girls School

Yangzheng Primary School

Hwa Chong Junior College

St Francis Methodist School

The Trinity College of Pipe Band (Australia)
West Spring Primary School

Hwa Chong Institution

COMMUNITY CENTRE/COMMUNITY
CLUB/RESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE
AR/ ARBRK/BERERS
Yuhua Zone 11 Residential Committee
Central Sikh Community

Potong Pasir Community Club

Taman Jurong Community Club

Leo Club

SG Care

Bonafide Heart

Voluntarius

Sembawang Zone E Residential Committee
Do Re Me Singing Group

Henderson Height Community Club
Delta Residential Committee

Jalan Membina Residential Committee
Bt Merah View Residential Committee
Whampoa Community Club

Kallang Community Club

Kim Tian West Residential Committee
Joo Chiat Community Club

Teck Ghee Zone J Residential Committee
Ang Mo Kio Community Club

Thomson Community Club

RELIGIOUS ORGANISATIONS
RHRAR

Faith Bible Presbyterian Church
The Mahaprajna Buddhist Society
Pu Ti Light

Grace Assembly of God

Eden BP Church



= Supervisory Training for (Head-of
Department) HODs
BRIV 589 BB 32

A 2-day in-house course on Effective Supervisory
Management Skills was conducted for HODs on 2 and
3 Dec 2014. The programme aimed to better equip
leaders in improving and refining their supervisory skills,
confidence and general management of their teams.

2014412 A2-38 , ERAFAT T A H RG340 FH 20
BEHARZI. I EEREPZEFRAFORE
g, BN G SRR RE RS .

Our People #Ai1# 5 LT

Supervisors/managers awarded certificates of attendance
EE/ZHRBIEESH

% staff Development
ARIFR

Mr Benjamin Lim, Senior Occupational Therapist, was
awarded the Social & Health Manpower Development
Programme (SHMDP - ILTC) sponsorship to do
his Masters in Clinical Rehabilitation (Neurological
Occupational Therapy) at Flinders University, Australia
in March 2015. Incidentally, Benjamin had also won the
‘Inspiring Clinical Supervisor’ award from the Singapore
Association of Occupational Therapists (SAOT) for
being such an inspiring supervisor to the Nanyang
Polytechnic (OT/PT) rehab interns in the previous year.

BHRIRLG IR I AR AEAN KREE
X - KM A B 92 2 A4t %) (SHMDP-ILTC) 7 %,
AEHL201543 A ) 30 Kk A] B Jb dR AR AT K 52 31516 R R AL
(A2 I LFT) MR, ERF—ROE, EHFiT
WTHERFHERIFR (RiLEHF/HEETF) @
23] A& AT A B AL I A R 8 B Kl R
R

Physiotherapist Muhammad Fadhli Bin Mohamad
Hussein was sponsored by KWSH to pursue a
Bachelor in Science (Physiotherapy) by Trinity College
Dublin, in collaboration with Singapore Institute of
Technology, from September 2014 to June 2015.

#3274 J7 )iMuhammad Fadhli Bin Mohamad Hussein 3£ /3
JRERERGH, T201459R MR EFZ— KPP
(—RE5# LT R SEH KF) ik, T201546
R BT IR 50 F £,

Benjamin with Rehabilitation Benjamin receiving his award
Services Manager at the SHMDP- from SAOT

ILTC award ceremony AR 44 3 A3 HT hm Ik BR 35 5 )T
AR AT AR RTAEANF 250 %

T BT - KR4 2R 2 5 At
%] (SHMDP-ILTC) ~ %

Physiotherapist Fadhli guiding a patient using a rehab machine
#3234 57 )7 Fadhlidg $ & H 42 R He AL
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%8 staff Satisfaction Survey
RIHAERAE

Staff participating in a survey on Staff Satisfaction
R I Bt & A E

In April 2014, we conducted a Staff Satisfaction
Survey with a 85% staff participation rate. The
survey covered various dimensions including work
challenges, leadership, communications, career
development etc. Analysis was made across various
job categories, service period and age groups of staff.

Overall, the staff satisfaction of working in KWSH across
the various job categories ranges from 82% to 96%. And
generally, those staff in longer service and those in older
age group are more satisfied working in KWSH. Issues of
concerns raised by the staff had been brought up to the
respective HODs forthemtolookinto possible improvement.

2014541, FBMFRET —ARLHETERAL, 21585%
WRRALALZAE. AERLZS MNEE, 0T/
B S, ABR. BPRLRESF, SRR IR
A T EUR S-S e T ) S B0 BEAR AT T 0476

BRRE, BT REQGER AR I LR R T
B AN82% F|96% R F o MRS PR A K Au 80 B K A9 3R
REBHETERG. BRACHERFNAT A RIS
IV S, AR —F i,

‘ Staff Orientation
T NFRIZI]

New staff attending a briefing on ‘fire safety’ guidelines
MR Sd s 4

To ensure that new staff have a better understanding
of KWSH when they join KWSH, the orientation
programme was introduced in May 2014. We
target to organise at least 2 runs per year

ATHRIEHFRIANRNEIFHT R 2EEE R,
201455 B R IARENRE . HEHEHETH LK,

= Admin-Caring Group Continues To Care
TEES A

Staff who are doing support and administration work are
encouraged to organise social activities for our residents ...

HNATHIBFAR AR ELRARE......

Residents having a “Badmintion” gamé using balloéns and sponge
rackets

& R SRR fe AR AT T THAR

Residents enjoying movies in the ward (in left picture) and at the
event hall (in right picture)

EALRE (£H) #ile (F8) ALY

Staff escorting some residents to  Festive celebrations bring much

the nearby food centre
R L& R m & 3 M6 2o b s
FRAER

cheer to the residents
R ITRERRARKT B

The Admin-caring Group also supported activities like art
and craft sessions, group meals in the wards, and big
scale CSR activities.

FEESPRAEIHFIZR AENHREARKE
b AR TAEEF o



No of Treatments
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Operations Statistics &%t
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NH occupancy 2012 - 2014
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Rehabilitation Centre Outpatient Statistics (2012 - 2014)
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Statement of Financial Activities
Year Ended 31 December 2014

Operating income

Operating expenditure

Operating deficit before government grants

Singapore government grants

Operating deficit after government grants
Hospital redevelopment cost

Donation net of expenses

Investment property rental net income
Investment and interest net income

Other income

Net incoming resources

Available-for-sale financial assets

Total comprehensive income

The full statements are available at www.kwsh.org.sg

Financial Highlights

3,446,255

(16,968,172)

(13,521,917)

13,498,384

(23,533)
11,922,106
1,559,993
1,408,939

66,607

14,934,112

95,197

15,029,309

3,384,901

(15,439,879)

(12,054,978)

7,674,802

(4,380,176)
(736,220)
9,022,468
1,375,187
1,001,314

64,741

6,347,314

290,061

6,637,375

W55 ‘

i




A
st
o
R
£4
(2]
A
=
2
=
2
T
s
o
c
©
£
(18

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2014

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investment in subsidiary

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables, current
Other assets, current

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables, current
Other liabilities, current
Total current liabilities
Net assets

The funds of the hospital
Unrestricted funds
Sinking fund

Project development fund

General fund
Fair value reserves

Total unrestricted funds

Restricted fund
Building fund

Total restricted fund

Total funds

2014
$

2,664,523
15,594,275
22,907,843

41,166,641

5,496,050
206,593
5,045,198
267,886
59,106,083
70,121,810

111,288,451

3,255,917
7,262,360

10,518,277

100,770,174

200,000
28,000,000
71,209,408

790,762

100,200,170

570,004

570,004

100,770,174

The full statements are available at www.kwsh.org.sg

2013
$

1,323,325
15,912,625
17,896,328

35,132,178

750,900
211,177
2,446,800
60,863
57,383,235
60,852,975

95,985,153

2,610,685
7,633,603

10,244,288

85,740,865

200,000
28,000,000
56,493,667

695,565

85,389,232

351,633

351,633

85,740,865
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL

(Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

(Institutions of a Public Character Number: HEF0029/G)
(Registered under the Charities Act, Cap. 37)

Statement by the Board of Management and Financial Statements

Year Ended 31 December 2014
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Statement by the Board of Management

In the opinion of the management, the accompanying statement of financial position, statement of financial activities,
statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Hospital as at 31 December 2014 and the results, changes in funds and cash flows of the Hospital for
the reporting year ended on that date and at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the
Hospital will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The Board of Management has authorised these financial statements on the date of this statement.

On behalf of the board of management,

®
.-h‘--ﬁ

ee Kwok Kie, Patrick
Chairman

Hoohg Kong Fatt
Honorary Secretary

Ng Siew Quan
Treasurer

Singapore

26 March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital (“the Hospital”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the statement of financial activities, statement of changes in
funds and statement of cash flows for the reporting year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the
provisions of the Ordinance of the Hospital, the Charities Act, Chapter 37 and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards,
and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised
and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair statement of financial activities and
statement of financial position and to maintain accountability of assets.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.




Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with the Charities Act and
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Hospital as at 31
December 2014 and the results, changes in funds and cash flows of the Hospital for the reporting year ended on that
date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the above regulations to be kept by the Hospital have been
properly kept in accordance with the Charities Act.

During the course of our audit, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that during the reporting year:

(a) The use of the donation moneys was not in accordance with the objectives of the Hospital as required under regulation
16 of the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations; and

(b) The Hospital has not complied with the requirements of regulation 15 (Fund-raising expenses) of the Charities
(Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations.

aeewo(iwi

RSM Chio Lim LLP
Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants
Singapore

26 March 2015

Partner in charge of audit: Woo E-Sah
Effective from year ended 31 December 2014
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Statement of Financial Activities
Year Ended 31 December 2014

Restricted
Unrestricted Funds Fund
General Fair Value Building
Fund Reserve Fund Total
$ $ $ $

2014

Incoming resources

Charitable activities income 3,446,255 - — 3,446,255

Voluntary income 6,777,846 - 218,371 6,996,217
< Fund-raising activities 5,330,963 - — 5,330,963

Investment income 741,418 — — 741,418

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale

financial assets 304,990 - - 304,990

Interest income 372,704 — — 372,704

Rental income 2,682,850 - - 2,682,850

Other income 4 13,599,113 - - 13,599,113

Total incoming resources 33,256,139 - 218,371 33,474,510

Resources expended

Charitable activities expenses 5 10,173,071 - - 10,173,071

Fund-raising expenses 405,074 - - 405,074

Rental expenses 1,122,857 - - 1,122,857

Investment expenses 10,173 — — 10,173

Other operating and administration expenses 6 6,795,101 - - 6,795,101

Hospital redevelopment cost 34,122 - - 34,122

Total resources expended 18,540,398 - — 18,540,398

Net incoming resources 14,715,741 - 218,371 14,934,112

Other comprehensive income

Available-for-sale financial assets 12 - 95,197 - 95,197

Total comprehensive income 14,715,741 95,197 218,371 15,029,309

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.




KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Statement of Financial Activities
Year Ended 31 December 2014

2013
Incoming resources

Charitable activities income

Voluntary income
Fund-raising activities
Investment income

Interest income

Rental income

Other income

Total incoming resources

Resources expended

Charitable activities expenses
Fund-raising expenses

Rental expenses

Investment expenses

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Other operating and administration expenses

Hospital redevelopment cost
Total resources expended

Net incoming resources

Other comprehensive income

Available-for-sale financial assets
Total comprehensive income

Unrestricted Funds
General Fair Value
Fund Reserve

$ $

3,384,901 -
4,222,740 -
5,045,705 =
728,128 -
332,882 -
2,479,701 -
8,387,550 =
24,581,607 =

9,662,354 -
346,701 -
1,104,514 -
5,527 -
54,169 =
5,777,525 -
648,007
17,598,797

6,982,810

- 290,061
6,982,810 290,061

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Restricted
Fund
Building
Fund
$

100,724

100,724

736,220
736,220

(635,496)

(635,496)
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Total

3,384,901
4,323,464
5,045,705
728,128
332,882
2,479,701
8,387,550
24,682,331

9,662,354
346,701
1,104,514
5,527
54,169
5,777,525
1,384,227
18,335,017

6,347,314

290,061
6,637,375
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year comprised:

Year Ended 31 December 2014

2014
Operating deficit before government grants

Singapore government grants

Operating deficit after government grants
Voluntary income

Fund raising net surplus

Investment and interest net income
Rental net income

Other income

Hospital redevelopment cost
Singapore government grants for hospital
redevelopment cost

Available-for-sale financial assets

Total comprehensive income

2013
Operating deficit before government grants

Singapore government grants

Operating deficit after government grants
Voluntary income

Fund raising net surplus

Investment and interest net income
Rental net income

Other income

Hospital redevelopment cost
Singapore government grants for hospital
redevelopment cost

Available-for-sale financial assets

Total comprehensive income

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Unrestricted Funds

General
Fund
$

(13,521,917)
13,498,384
(23,533)
6,777,846
4,925,889
1,408,939
1,559,993
66,607
(34,122)

34,122

14,715,741

Fair Value
Reserve

$

Unrestricted Funds

General
Fund
$

(12,054,978)
7,674,802
(4,380,176)
4,222,740
4,699,004
1,001,314
1,375,187
64,741
(648,007)

648,007

6,982,810

Fair Value
Reserve

$

290,061
290,061

Restricted
Fund
Building
Fund
$

218,371

218,371

Restricted
Fund
Building
Fund
$

100,724

(736,220)

(635,496)

Total
$

(13,521,917)
13,498,384
(23,533)
6,996,217
4,925,889
1,408,939
1,559,993
66,607
(34,122)

34,122
95,197

15,029,309

Total
$

(12,054,978)
7,674,802
(4,380,176)
4,323,464
4,699,004
1,001,314
1,375,187
64,741
(1,384,227)

648,007
290,061

6,637,375



KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2014

Note
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10
Investment properties i
Available-for-sale financial assets 12
Investment in subsidiary 13
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets 12
Inventories 14
Trade and other receivables, current 15
Other assets, current 16
Cash and cash equivalents 17
Total current assets
Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables, current 18
Other liabilities, current 19
Total current liabilities
Net assets
The funds of the hospital
Unrestricted funds
Sinking fund 20
Project development fund 20
General fund 20
Fair value reserves 20
Total unrestricted funds
Restricted fund
Building fund 20

Total restricted fund

Total funds

2014

2,664,523
15,594,275
22,907,843

41,166,641

5,496,050
206,593

5,045,198
267,886
59,106,083

70,121,810

111,288,451

3,255,917
7,262,360

10,518,277

100,770,174

200,000
28,000,000
71,209,408

790,762

100,200,170

570,004
570,004

100,770,174

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2013

1,323,325
15,912,625
17,896,328

35,132,178

750,900
211,177

2,446,800
60,863
57,383,235

60,852,975

95,985,153

2,610,685
7,633,603

10,244,288

85,740,865

200,000
28,000,000
56,493,667

695,565

85,389,232

351,633
351,633

85,740,865
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Statement of Changes in Funds
Year Ended 31 December 2014

$ $
Opening Balance at beginning of the reporting year 85,740,865 79,103,490
Surplus for the reporting year 15,029,309 6,637,375
Closing Balance at end of the reporting year (Note 20) 100,770,174 85,740,865

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.




KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended 31 December 2014

Cash flows from operating activities

Net incoming resources for the year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of investment properties

Investment income

Interest income

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
(Gain)/ loss on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital
Inventories

Trade and other receivables, current
Other assets, current

Trade and other payables, current
Other liabilities, current

Cash restricted in use

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Coupon received

Dividends received

Interest received

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Disposal of property, plant and equipment
Increase in investment property

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Net cash flows (used in)/ from investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, statement of cash flows,

beginning balance
Cash and cash equivalents, statement of cash flows,
ending balance (Note 17A)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2014

14,934,112

726,210
318,250
(741,418)
(372,704)
1,149
(304,990)
14,560,609
4,584
(2,598,398)
(207,023)
645,232
(371,243)
2,038,880
14,072,641

481,480
259,938
372,704

(2,068,557)

(11,051,525)
1,695,047
(10,310,913)

3,761,728

50,071,107

53,832,835

2013

6,347,314

357,939
324,746
(728,128)
(332,882)
99,096
54,169
6,122,254
(101,787)
(379,702)
624,803
356,246
2,054,991
(1,768,916)
6,907,889

441,571
286,557
332,882

(581,968)
180
(2,400)
(2,777,540)
3,503,498
1,202,780

8,110,669

41,960,438

50,071,107
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

Notes to the Financial Statements
31 December 2014

1. General
The principal activities of the Hospital are to establish and maintain a public hospital and nursing home.

The Hospital is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore under the Kwong-Wai-Shiu Hospital Ordinance (Chapter 366).
The address of the Hospital’s registered office is 705, Serangoon Road, Singapore 328127.

The financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollar. The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of management on the date indicated in the statement by the Board of Management.

< In pursuance of the Hospital’s objectives, the general policy adopted by the hospital is the provision of relief to financially
needy persons irrespective of race or religion.

The Hospital's assets are held for purposes of meeting its charitable objectives.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (“FRS”)
and the related Interpretations to FRS (“INT FRS”) as issued by the Singapore Accounting Standards Council and the
Companies Act, Chapter 50. The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost
convention except where an FRS requires an alternative treatment (such as fair values) as disclosed where appropriate
in these financial statements. The accounting policies in FRSs need not be applied when the effect of applying them is
immaterial. The disclosures required by FRSs need not be made if the information is immaterial. Other comprehensive
income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised in the
income statement, as required or permitted by FRS. Reclassification adjustments are amounts reclassified to profit or
loss in the income statement in the current period that were recognised in other comprehensive income in the current
or previous periods.

Basis of presentation

Consolidated financial statements are only presented as required by Singapore Financial Reporting Standard 110
Consolidated Financial Statements, where the subsidiary is significant.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Apart from those involving estimations, management has made judgements in the
process of applying the Hospital’'s accounting policies. The areas requiring management’s most difficult, subjective
or complex judgements, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed at the end of this footnote, where applicable.

Revenue recognition

Revenues including donations, gifts and grants that provide core funding or are of general nature are recognised where
there is (a) entitlement (b) certainty and (c) sufficient reliability of measurement. Such income is only deferred when:
the donor specifies that the grant or donation must only be used in future accounting periods; or the donor has imposed
conditions which must be met before the Hospital has unconditional entitlement. The revenue amount from services is
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable from the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period
arising from the course of the ordinary activities of the Hospital and it is shown net of related goods and services tax
and subsidies.

(i) Patient Service Charge
Revenue from patient service is recognised when the services are performed.

(ii) Donations
Revenue from cash donations and fund-raising projects are recognised as and when received except for advance
donation received. Donation received in advance for future fund raising projects are deferred and recognised as
incoming resources as and when the fund raising projects are held.

(i) Interest Income
Interest revenue is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest rate that takes into account the
effective yield on the asset.

(iv) Investment income
Dividend from equity instrument is recognised as income when the entity’s right to receive payment is established.

Coupon income from bonds is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest rate that takes into
account the effective yield on the asset.

(v) Rental income
Rental revenue is recognised on a time-proportion basis that takes into account the effective yield on the asset on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Revenue recognition (cont’d)

(Vi) Government Grants
Government grants to cover a particular expenditure or programme are accounted for as incoming resources upon
receipt of notification of the grant award, which normally coincides with the year when the related expenses, for
which the grant is intended to cover, are incurred. The corresponding asset (grants receivable account) is also
recognised then. A government grant is recognised at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that the
conditions attaching to it will be complied with and that the grant will be received. A grant in recognition of specific
expenses is recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs that they are
intended to compensate, on a systematic basis. A grant related to depreciable assets is allocated to income over
the period in which such assets are used in the project subsidised by the grant. A government grant related to
assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, is presented in the statement of financial position by setting
< up the grant as deferred income The interest saved from government loans is regarded as additional government
grant.

Gifts in kind

A giftin kind is included in the statement of financial activities based on an estimate of the fair value at the date of the
receipt of the gift of the non-monetary asset or the grant of a right to the monetary asset. The gift is recognised if the
amount of the gift can be measured reliably and there is no uncertainty that it will be received.

Goods donated as property, plant and equipment are recorded at values based on a reasonable estimate of their
fair value. Assets which are donated for resale, distribution or consumption are recorded when received. No value is
ascribed to volunteer services.

Employee benefits

Contributions to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan are recorded as an expense as they fall due. The entity’s
legal or constructive obligation is limited to the amount that it agrees to contribute to an independently administered
fund (such as the Central Provident Fund in Singapore, a government managed defined contribution retirement benefit
plan). For employee leave entitlement the expected cost of short-term employee benefits in the form of compensated
absences is recognised in the case of accumulating compensated absences, when the employees render service
that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences; and in the case of non-accumulating compensated
absences, when the absences occur. A liability for bonuses is recognised where the entity is contractually obliged or
where there is constructive obligation based on past practice.

Income tax

As a charity, the Hospital is exempt from tax on income and gains falling within section 13U(1) of the Income Tax Act to
the extent that these are applied to its charitable objects. No tax charges have arisen in the Hospital.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency is the Singapore dollar as it reflects the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional currency at the rates ruling at the dates of
the transactions. At each end of the reporting year, recorded monetary balances and balances measured at fair value
that are denominated in non-functional currencies are reported at the rates ruling at the end of the reporting year and
fair value measurement dates respectively. All realised and unrealised exchange adjustment gains and losses are dealt
with in profit or loss except when recognised in other comprehensive income and if applicable deferred in equity such
as for qualifying cash flow hedges. The presentation is in the functional currency.

Property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis to allocate the gross carrying amounts of the assets less their residual >
values over their estimated useful lives of each part of an item of these assets. The annual rates of depreciation are as
follows:

Straight line method Reducing balance method
2014 2013
Over the remaining
period of the lease
between 14 to 26

Leasehold improvements 5 years months
Office and medical equipments 5 years 15 to 20%
Furniture and fittings 10 years 10%
Motor vehicles 5 years 20%

IT systems and equipment 3 years 100%

An asset is depreciated when it is available for use until it is derecognised even if during that period the item is idle. Fully
depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost on initial recognition and after initial recognition at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any,
and the carrying amount of the item and is recognised in profit or loss. The residual value and the useful life of an asset
is reviewed at least at each end of the reporting year and, if expectations differ significantly from previous estimates,
the changes are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate, and the depreciation charge for the current and
future periods are adjusted.

Cost also includes acquisition cost, any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Subsequent cost are recognised
as an asset only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss when they
are incurred.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)

During the reporting year, the depreciation method and the useful lives of certain assets were revised. As a result of this
review, the estimated useful lives of certain assets have been revised as reflected in table above.

The revisions were accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimate and accordingly, the depreciation
charges of the Hospital for the current reporting year have been increased by $236,823.

Investment property

Investment property is property owned to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for use in the

< production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes or sale in the ordinary course of business. It
includes an investment property in the course of construction. After initial recognition at cost including transaction costs
the cost model is used to measure the investment property using the treatment for property, plant and equipment, that is,
at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. An investment property that meets
the criteria to be classified as held for sale is carried at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
For disclosure purposes, the fair values are measured periodically on a systematic basis at least once in three years by
external independent valuers having an appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience in the
location and category of the property being valued. The annual rate of depreciation is 2% on reducing balance basis
over the terms of the lease.

Leases

Whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception date,
that is, whether (a) fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets (the asset); and
(b) the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset. Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the
risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets are classified as operating leases. For operating leases, lease
payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit, even if the payments are not
on that basis. Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the total lease expense.
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit, even if the payments
are not on that basis. Initial direct cost incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.




KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, an annual impairment test is performed at the same
time every year on an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an intangible asset not yet available for use.
The carrying amount of other non-financial assets is reviewed at each end of the reporting year for indications of
impairment and where an asset is impaired, it is written down through profit or loss to its estimated recoverable amount.
The impairment loss is the excess of the carrying amount over the recoverable amount and is recognised in profit or
loss. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its value in use. When the fair value less costs of disposal method is used, any available recent market transactions
are taken into consideration. When the value in use method is adopted, in assessing the value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
At each end of the reporting year non-financial assets other than goodwill with impairment loss recognised in prior
periods are assessed for possible reversal of the impairment. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been measured, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost (first in first out method) and net realisable value. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale. A write down on cost is made where the cost is not recoverable or if the selling
prices have declined. Cost includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Funds

Fund balances restricted by outside sources are so indicated and are distinguished from unrestricted funds allocated to
specific purposes, if any, by action of the management. Externally restricted funds may only be utilised in accordance
with the purposes established by the source of such funds or through the terms of an appeal and are in contrast with
unrestricted funds over which management retains full control to use in achieving any of its institutional purposes. An
expense resulting from the operating activities of a fund that is directly attributable to the fund is charged to that fund.
Common expenses if any are allocated on a reasonable basis to the funds based on a method most suitable to that
common expense.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement and derecognition:

A financial asset is recognised on the statement of financial position when, and only when, the entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The initial recognition of financial assets is at fair value normally
represented by the transaction price. The transaction price for financial asset not classified at fair value through profit or
loss includes the transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition or issue of financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed immediately. The transactions are recorded at the trade date.

< Irrespective of the legal form of the transactions performed, financial assets are derecognised when they pass the
“substance over form” based on the derecognition test prescribed by FRS 39 relating to the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership and the transfer of control. Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is currently a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent measurement based on the classification of the financial assets in one of the following four categories
under FRS 39 is as follows:

1. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: As at end of the reporting year date there were no financial assets
classified in this category.

2. Loans and receivables: Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Assets that are for sale immediately or in the near term are not
classified in this category. These assets are carried at amortised costs using the effective interest method (except
that short-duration receivables with no stated interest rate are normally measured at original invoice amount unless
the effect of imputing interest would be significant) minus any reduction (directly or through the use of an allowance
account) for impairment or uncollectibility. Impairment charges are provided only when there is objective evidence
that an impairment loss has been incurred as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. The methodology ensures that an
impairment loss is not recognised on the initial recognition of an asset. Losses expected as a result of future events,
no matter how likely, are not recognised. For impairment, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced through use
of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if
the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised. Typically the
trade and other receivables are classified in this category.

3. Held-to-maturity financial assets: As at end of the reporting year date there were no financial assets classified in
this category.




KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial assets (cont’d)

4. Available-for-sale financial assets: These are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-
sale on initial recognition or are not classified in one of the previous categories. These assets are carried at fair
value. Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets (other than those relating to foreign exchange
translation differences on monetary investments) are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in a separate component of equity under the heading revaluation reserves. Such reserves are reclassified to profit
or loss when realised through disposal. When there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative
loss is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. A significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of the investment below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss, it is reversed against revaluation reserves
and is not subsequently reversed through profit or loss. However for debt instruments classified as available-
for-sale impairment losses recognised in profit or loss are subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value
of the instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.
The weighted average method is used when determining the cost basis of publicly listed equities being disposed
of. For non-equity instruments classified as available-for-sale the reversal of impairment is recognised in profit or
loss. These financial assets are classified as non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the
investments within 12 months of the end of the reporting year. Usually non-current investments in equity shares
and debt securities are classified in this category but it does not include subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associates.
Unquoted investments are stated at cost less allowance for impairment in value where there are no market prices,
and management is unable to establish fair value by using valuation techniques except that where management
can establish fair value by using valuation techniques the relevant unquoted investments are stated at fair value. For
unquoted equity instruments impairment losses are not reversed.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include bank and cash balances, and on-demand deposits. For the statement of cash
flows the item includes cash and cash equivalents less cash subject to restriction that form an integral part of cash
management.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition, measurement and derecognition:

A financial liability is recognised on the statement of financial position when, and only when, the entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument and it is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires. The initial recognition of financial liability is at fair value normally represented by
the transaction price. The transaction price for financial liability not classified at fair value through profit or loss includes
the transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial liability. Transaction costs
incurred on the acquisition or issue of financial liability classified at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately. The transactions are recorded at the trade date.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial liabilities (cont’d)

Financial liabilities including bank and other borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless there is an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting year.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent measurement based on the classification of the financial liabilities in one of the following two categories
under FRS 39 is as follows:

1. Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: As at end of the reporting year date there were no financial liabilities
< classified in this category

2. Other financial liabilities: All liabilities, which have not been classified as in the previous category fall into this
residual category. These liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Trade and
other payables and borrowings are usually classified in this category. Items classified within current trade and
other payables are not usually re-measured, as the obligation is usually known with a high degree of certainty and
settlement is short-term.

Fair value measurement

Fairvalueistakento be the price thatwould be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date (that is, an exit price). It is a market-based measurement, not an
entity-specific measurement. When measuring fair value, management uses the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability under current market conditions, including assumptions about risk. The
entity’s intention to hold an asset or to settle or otherwise fulfil a liability is not taken into account as relevant when
measuring fair value. In making the fair value measurement, management determines the following: (a) the particular
asset or liability being measured (these are identified and disclosed in the relevant notes below); (b) for a non-financial
asset, the highest and best use of the asset and whether the asset is used in combination with other assets or on a
stand-alone basis; (c) the market in which an orderly transaction would take place for the asset or liability; and (d) the
appropriate valuation techniques to use when measuring fair value. The valuation techniques used maximise the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimise unobservable inputs. These inputs are consistent with the inputs a market
participant may use when pricing the asset or liability.

The fair value measurements and related disclosures categorise the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value by using a fair value hierarchy of three levels. These are recurring fair value measurements unless state
otherwise in the relevant notes to the financial statements. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date. Level 2 inputs are inputs
other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The level is measured on the basis of the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy
are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the reporting year. If a financial instrument measured at fair value
has a bid price and an ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread or mid-market pricing that is most representative
of fair value in the circumstances is used to measure fair value regardless of where the input is categorised within the
fair value hierarchy. If there is no market, or the markets available are not active, the fair value is established by using
an acceptable valuation technique.




KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Fair value measurement (cont’d)

The carrying values of current financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the short-term maturity of these
instruments and the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of current financial instruments is
a reasonable approximation of the fair value. The fair values of non-current financial instruments may not be disclosed
separately unless there are significant differences at the end of the reporting year and in the event the fair values are
disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Provisions

A liability or provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A provision is made using best estimates of the amount
required in settlement and where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount recognised is the present
value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense. Changes in estimates are reflected in profit or loss in the
reporting year they occur.

Critical judgements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The critical judgements made in the process of applying the accounting policies that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements and the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting year, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities currently or within the next reporting year are discussed
below. These estimates and assumptions are periodically monitored to ensure they incorporate all relevant information
available at the date when financial statements are prepared. However, this does not prevent actual figures differing
from estimates.

Investments available-for-sale impairment tests:

The management treats investments available-for-sale as impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below cost. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires significant
judgement.

Allowance for doubtful accounts:

An allowance is made for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the subsequent inability of the patients
and tenants to make required payments. If the financial conditions of the patients and tenants were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required in future periods.
Management specifically analyses accounts receivables and analyses historical bad debt, patient and tenants financial
conditions, current economic trends and changes in patient and tenants payment terms when evaluating the adequacy
of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Management also consider whether subsidy can be obtained from patient own
fund, patient admission deposit and other sources. At the end of the reporting year, the receivables carrying amount
approximates the fair value and the carrying amounts might change materially within the next reporting year but these
changes would not arise from assumptions or other sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting year.
The carrying amount is disclosed in the note on trade and other receivables.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)
Critical judgements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties (cont’d)

Useful lives of plant and equipment:

The estimates for the useful lives and related depreciation charges for plant and equipment is based on commercial
and other factors which could change significantly as a result of innovations and competitor actions in response to
market conditions. The depreciation charge is increased where useful lives are less than previously estimated lives,
or the carrying amounts written off or written down for technically obsolete or assets that have been abandoned. It is
impracticable to disclose the extent of the possible effects. It is reasonably possible, based on existing knowledge, that
outcomes within the next reporting year that are different from assumptions could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of the balances affected. The carrying amount of the specific assets at the end of the reporting year
affected by the assumption is $872,407 (2013: $1,275,890).

< During the reporting year, the depreciation method and the useful lives of certain assets were revised. The revisions
were accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimate and accordingly, the depreciation charges of the
Hospital for the current reporting year have been increased by $236,823.

3. Related party relationships and transactions

FRS 24 defines a related party as a person or entity that is related to the reporting entity and it includes (a) A person
or a close member of that person’s family if that person: (i) has control or joint control over the reporting entity; (ii) has
significant influence over the reporting entity; or (iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting
entity or of a parent of the reporting entity. (b) An entity is related to the reporting entity if any of the following conditions
apply: (i) The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group. (ii) One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity. (iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party. (iv) One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity. (v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the reporting entity or an entity related to the reporting entity. (vi) The entity is controlled
or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a). (vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity
or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity). (viii) The entity, or any
member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel services to the reporting entity or to the
parent of the reporting entity.

It is not the practice for the trustees/office bearers, or people connected with them, to receive remuneration, or other
benefits, from the Hospital for which they are responsible, or from institutions connected with the Hospital.

All board members and staff members of the Hospital are required to read and understand the conflict of interest
policy in place and make full disclosure of interests, relationships and holdings that could potentially result in conflict
of interests. When a conflict of interest situation arises, the members or staffs shall abstain from participating in the
discussion, decision making and voting on the matter.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

3. Related party relationships and transactions (cont’d)
3A. Key management compensation:

2014 2013
$ $

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 1,079,781 955,995
The above amounts are included under employee benefits expense.
Number of key management in remuneration bands:

2014 2013
Above $200,000 1 2
$100,001 - $200,000 4 2 ’
Less than $100,000 2 4

Key management personnel comprise the Chief Executive Officer and the direct reporting senior officers. The board
members did not receive any compensation during the year.

There were no transactions with a corporation in which the above key management personnel have an interest.

3B. Other receivables from related parties:
The movements in other receivables from a related party are as follows:

Subsidiary
2014 2013
$ $
Other receivables:
Balance at beginning of year 32,205 21,382
Amounts paid out and settlement of liabilities on behalf of another party 1,785 10,823
Balance at end of year — debit 33,990 32,205
4. Other income
2014 2013
$ $
Singapore government grants 13,532,506 8,322,809
Other income 66,607 64,741

13,599,113 8,387,550
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

5. Charitable Activities Expenses

2014 2013
$ $
Western medication 365,969 372,421
Medical supplies 496,944 424,351
Laundry 186,498 181,401
Food for patients 354,013 358,941
Electricity and gas 376,366 374,312
Traditional Chinese Medicine expenses (TCM) 230,024 257,635
Consultancy and professional fees 365,813 459,845
Staff costs 5,736,519 5,372,862
< Contributions to defined contribution plan 462,614 438,477
Other staff related costs 272,636 240,969
Foreign worker levy and expenses 796,389 818,105
Other charitable related expenses 529,286 363,035
10,173,071 9,662,354
6. Other operating and administration expenses
2014 2013
$ $
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 726,210 357,939
Non-claimable GST expenses 410,636 305,108
Printing and stationery 76,988 70,710
Small assets expensed off 171,554 119,698
Consultancy fees 454,833 184,884
Leased land rental 1,776,852 1,765,129
Leasing of equipments 14,784 10,389
Repair and maintenance 210,537 173,422
Staff costs 2,169,453 1,915,108
Contributions to defined contribution plan 264,695 244,362
Other staff related costs 69,102 63,111
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,149 99,096
Other expenses 448,308 468,569
6,795,101 5,777,525
7. Employee benefits expense
2014 2013
$ $
Staff costs 7,905,972 7,287,970
Contributions to defined contribution plan 727,309 682,839

8,633,281 7,970,809
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

8. Items in the statement of financial activities

The statement of financial activities includes the following charges:

External audit fees 51,900

9. Tax deductible donation receipts

The Hospital enjoys a concessionary tax treatment whereby qualifying donors are granted 2.5 times tax deduction for
the donations made to the Hospital. This status was renewed for 3 years with effect from 1 July 2012 under the Health

Endowment Fund Scheme.

$ $

The Hospital issued tax deductible receipts for donations collected 8,830,094 5,993,415
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

10. Property, plant and equipment

Office and IT Systems
Leasehold Medical Motor and Furniture Hospital
Improvements  Equipment Vehicles  Equipment & Fittings  Redevelopment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Cost:
At 1 January 2013 85,819 2,032,388 514,930 506,985 1,459,629 - 4,599,751
Additions 81,316 466,481 - 32,791 1,380 - 581,968
Disposal - (470,179) - (8,677) (928,825) - (1,407,681)
At 31 December 2013 167,135 2,028,690 514,930 531,099 532,184 - 3,774,038
Additions 27,232 139,444 - 166,405 4,700 1,730,776 2,068,557
Disposal - (50,160) - (56,622) (2,820) - (109,602)
At 31 December 2014 194,367 2,117,974 514,930 640,882 534,064 1,730,776 5,732,993
Accumulated
depreciation:
At 1 January 2013 80,674 1,386,956 280,174 506,985 1,146,390 - 3,401,179
Depreciation for the
year 39,026 215,354 46,951 32,791 23,817 - 357,939
Disposal - (447,524) - (8,677) (852,204) - (1,308,405)
At 31 December 2013 119,700 1,154,786 327,125 531,099 318,003 - 2,450,713
Depreciation for the
year 13,327 422,524 133,624 34,316 122,419 - 726,210
Disposal - (49,011) - (56,622) (2,820) - (108,453)
At 31 December 2014 133,027 1,528,299 460,749 508,793 437,602 - 3,068,470
Net book value:
At 1 January 2013 5,145 645,432 234,756 - 313,239 - 1,198,572
At 31 December 2013 47,435 873,904 187,805 - 214,181 - 1,323,325
At 31 December 2014 61,340 589,675 54,181 132,089 96,462 1,730,776 2,664,523

The depreciation expense has been charged to other operating and administrative expenses in the statement of financial
activities.

During the reporting year, the depreciation method and the useful lives of certain assets were revised. The revisions were
accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimate and accordingly, the depreciation charges of the Hospital for the
current reporting year have been increased by $236,823.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

11. Investment properties >
2014 2013
$ $
At cost:
At beginning of the year 18,511,747 18,509,347
Additions - 2,400
At end of the year 18,511,747 18,511,747

Accumulated depreciation:

At beginning of the year 2,699,222 2,274,476

Depreciation for the year 318,250 324,746

At end of the year 2,917,472 2,599,222

Net book value: ’
At beginning of the year 15,912,525 16,234,871

At end of the year 15,594,275 15,912,525

Fair value:

Fair value at end of the year 79,300,000 79,300,000

Rental and service income from investment properties 2,682,850 2,479,701

Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance)
arising from investment properties that generated rental income
during the period 1,122,857 1,104,514

The depreciation expense is charged to rental expenses in the statement of financial activities.

The investment properties are leased out under operating leases. And also see Note 24 on operating lease income
commitments.

The fair value of each investment property was measured in December 2012 based on the highest and best use
method to reflect the actual market state and circumstances as of the end of the reporting year 2012. The fair value
was based on a valuation made by Chambers Valuers & Property Consultants Pte. Ltd., a firm of independent profes-
sional valuers on a systematic basis at least once in three years based on comparison with market evidence of recent
transaction prices for similar properties. The non-recurring fair value measurement is categorised within the fair value
hierarchy at Level 2.




k=
o
o
)
©
s
)
=
©
=
ic

KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

12. Available-for-sale financial assets

2014 2013
$ $

Investments at available-for-sale at fair value through Other

Comprehensive Income (“FVTOCI”)

Movements during the year:

Fair value at beginning of the year 18,647,228 19,137,294

Additions 11,051,525 2,777,540

Disposals (1,390,057) (3,557,667)

Increase in fair value through other comprehensive income 95,197 290,061
< Fair value at end of year 28,403,893 18,647,228

Balance is made up of:

Quoted equity shares in corporations shares, at fair value 3,433,603 3,425,054

Bonds, at fair value 781,500 780,000

4,215,103 4,205,054

Funds held with Fund Managers:

Real estate investment trust 6,403 8,605

Quoted equity shares in corporations shares 4,954,150 2,007,170

Bonds and short term investments 19,228,237 12,426,399

Fair value at end of year 24,188,790 14,442,174

Total investment securities 28,403,893 18,647,228

12A. Disclosures relating to investments

The information gives a summary of the significant sector concentrations within the investment portfolio including
Level 1, 2 and 3 securities:

2014 2013
Level $ $
A1. Quoted equity shares (Singapore):
Financial sector 1 2,188,508 1,768,309
Manufacturing sector 1 1,890,290 1,849,880
Technology sector 1 3,070,850 1,059,570
Services sector 1 1,238,105 754,465

8,387,753 5,432,224




KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

12.

12B.

12C.

Available-for-sale financial assets (cont’d)

Fair value of financial instruments stated at FVTOCI in the statement of financial
position

Level 2014 2013
$ $

Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates of 2.0% maturing in October 2014 1 = 750,900
Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates 4.3% maturing in February 2015 1 3,007,800 3,063,000
Quoted bonds in corporations with variable coupon
rates from 0.0% to 3.0% maturing in March 2015 1 2,488,250 _
Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates between 2.9% and 4.4% maturing between
September 2016 and May 2026 1 10,709,775 6,097,125
Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates of 4.7% and 5.1% without fixed maturity 1 1,281,000 780,000
Quoted open end call certificate at UBS SGD spot
rate without fixed maturity 1 2,522,912 2,515,374
Fair value at end of year 20,009,737 13,206,399

A summary of the maturity dates as at the end of reporting year is as follows:

2014 2013

$ $
Current 5,496,050 750,900
Non-current 22,907,843 17,896,328
Total 28,403,893 18,647,228

Sensitivity analysis for price risk:

There are investments in equity shares or similar instruments. Such investments are exposed to both currency risk and
market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. Sensitivity analysis: The
effect is as follows:

2014 2013
$ $
A hypothetical 10% increase in the market index of quoted
equity shares would have a favourable effect on other
comprehensive income before tax of 839,416 544,083

For similar price decreases in the fair value of the above financial assets, there would be comparable impacts
in the opposite direction.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

13. Investment in subsidiary
2014 2013

Unquoted equity shares at cost — —

In 2009, KWS Hospital Management Corporation Limited was incorporated as a public company limited by guarantee.
Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital is the subscriber of KWS Hospital Management Corporation Limited and has control over KWS
Hospital Management Corporation Limited. Accordingly, KWS Hospital Management Corporation Limited is deemed
to be a subsidiary of Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital. However, the financial statements of KWS Hospital Management
Corporation Limited were not consolidated as it was immaterial to Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital.

< 14. Inventories

2014 2013
$ $
Chinese refined medicine 44 288 36,822
Western medicine 29,323 23,530
Medical and surgical supplies 101,026 101,518
Auction items 31,956 49,307
Balance at end of year 206,593 211,177
Cost of inventories recorded as an expense in the Statement of
Financial Activities 1,221,387 1,148,463
15. Trade and other receivables, current
2014 2013
$ $
Trade receivables:
Trade receivables — Patients 1,149,659 893,475
Receivables — Properties 139,618 140,904
Subtotal 1,289,277 1,034,379
Other receivables:
Deposits to secure services 513,993 510,213
Fixed deposits interest and bond coupon receivables 486,374 412,021
Subsidiary (Note 3) 33,990 32,205
Singapore government grants receivables 2,588,880 454,705
Other receivables 132,684 3,277
Subtotal 3,755,921 1,412,421
Total trade and other receivables 5,045,198 2,446,800
16. Other assets, current
2014 2013
$ $
Prepayments 267,886 60,863

267,886 60,863
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

17. Cash and cash equivalents

2014 2013
$ $
Not restricted in use 53,832,835 50,071,107
Restricted in use 5,273,248 7,312,128
Cash at end of year 59,106,083 57,383,235
Interest earning balances 52,045,853 46,663,197

The rate of interest for the cash on interest earning balances is between 0.15% and 1.15% (2013: 0.15% and 1.15%).

)

17A. Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows:

2014 2013
$ $
Balance as shown above 59,106,083 57,383,235
Cash restricted in use (" (5,273,248) (7,312,128)
Cash and cash equivalents for statement of cash flows purposes
at end of year 53,832,835 50,071,107

™ Includes the following:

— $4,521,354 (2013: $6,463,510) relating to monies received under Community Silver Trust Fund (Note 19) and
— $751,894 (2013: $848,618) relating to monies received under Medifund from Ministry of Health (Note 19).

18. Trade and other payables, current

2014 2013
$ $

Trade payables:

Outside parties and accrued liabilities 2,378,532 1,798,397
Other payables:

Deposits received from patients and tenants 788,423 717,605
Other payables 88,962 94,683
Subtotal 877,385 812,288

Total trade and other payables 3,255,917 2,610,685
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

19. Other liabilities, current

2014 2013
$ $
Community Silver Trust — Deferred Grant 4,521,353 6,463,510
Community Silver Trust — Deferred Income @ 1,821,311 304,684
Medifund from Ministry of Health 751,894 848,618
Prepaid rentals from tenants 16,800 16,791
Deferred ward income 151,002 -
7,262,360 7,633,603
Movements in above deferred grant:
2014 2013
< $ $
Balance at beginning of the year 6,463,510 4,753,660
Grants approved during the year 4,655,846 2,900,000
Utilised during the year (6,609,404) (1,199,687)
Interest income 11,401 9,537
Balance at end of the year 4,521,353 6,463,510
Movements in above deferred income:
2014 2013
$ $
Balance at beginning of the year 304,684 26,400
Additions during the year 1,599,065 409,097
Utilised during the year (82,438) (130,813)
Balance at end of the year 1,821,311 304,684

M Community Silver Trust (“CST”) fund relates to monies received under Community Silver Trust donation matching

grant programme. The objective of the CST is to encourage more donations and provide additional resources for the
service providers in the Intermediate and Long Term Care (“ILTC") Sector and to enhance capabilities and provide
value-added services to achieve affordable and higher quality care. The Hospital receives a matching grant of one
dollar for every donation dollar raised subject to an annual grant cap of $15 million. The funding agreement with
CST was from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2019. Any remaining fund shall be refunded to the CST in the event CST
ascertains that the Hospital has not used the grant according to the approved use of the CST or not satisfactorily
utilised the grant provided.

In 2013, KWSH is allowed to claim for another CST matching grant up to 40% of the Hospital's donations received
in the preceding reporting year, and match to the amount of donations raised from 1 April 2013. Such grant is
intended to fund the Hospital's operating expenses and the grant threshold for each year is capped at $5 million
per Government’s fiscal year.

Amounts under the CST fund utilised for plant and equipment additions are taken to the deferred income grant
account, and are credited to the statement of financial activities over the periods necessary to match the depreciation
of the corresponding plant and equipment.
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20. Fund Account Balances

Project
Sinking Development General Fair Value Building
Fund Fund Fund Reserves Fund Total
$ $ $ $ $ $

Balance as at 1 January 2013 200,000 28,000,000 49,510,857 405,504 987,129 79,103,490
Net surplus/(deficit) for the

reporting year - - 6,982,810 290,061 (635,496) 6,637,375
Balance as at 31 December 2013 200,000 28,000,000 56,493,667 695,565 351,633 85,740,865
Net surplus for the reporting year - — 14,715,741 95,197 218,371 15,029,309

Balance as at 31 December 2014 200,000 28,000,000 71,209,408 790,762 570,004 100,770,174
() (if) (il

(i) Sinking Fund was set aside solely for the purpose of any possible major repairs on the hospital premise in
Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital.

(ii) Project Development Fund was set aside from General Fund to provide for the purpose of Hospital Development.

(iii) Building Fund was set aside solely for the purpose of Hospital Redevelopment.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

21. Reserves policy

2014 2013
$ $
Unrestricted Funds (excluding Project Development Fund) 72,200,170 57,389,232
Annual Operating Expenditure 18,540,398 17,598,797
Ratio of Reserves (excluding Project Development Fund) to Annual
Operating Expenditure 3.9 3.3

The reserves of the Hospital provide financial stability and the means for the development of the Hospital’s activities.
The Hospital intends to maintain the reserves at a level sufficient for its future operating needs. The management
reviews the level of reserves regularly for the Hospital's continuing obligations.

< 22. Financial instruments: information on financial risks
22A. Classification of financial assets and liabilities

The following table summarises the carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities recorded at the end of the
reporting year by FRS 39 categories:

2014 2013
$ $

Financial assets:

Trade and other receivables 5,045,198 2,446,800
Available-for-sale investments 28,403,893 18,647,228
Cash and cash equivalents 59,106,083 57,383,235
At end of the year 92,555,174 78,477,263
Financial liabilities:

Trade and other payables at amortised cost 3,255,917 2,610,685
At end of the year 3,255,917 2,610,685

Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements.

22B. Financial risk management

The main purpose for holding financial instruments is to raise and manage the finances for the entity’s operating,
investing and financing activities. There are exposures to the financial risks on the financial instruments such as credit
risk, liquidity risk and market risk comprising interest rate, currency risk and price risk exposures. Management has
certain practices for the management of financial risks. The guidelines set up the short and long term objectives and
action to be taken in order to manage the financial risks. The guidelines include the following:

1. Minimise interest rate, currency, credit and market risk for all kinds of transactions.

2. Maximise the use of “natural hedge”: favouring as much as possible the natural off-setting of sales and costs
and payables and receivables denominated in the same currency and therefore put in place hedging strategies
only for the excess balance. The same strategy is pursued with regard to interest rate risk.

All financial risk management activities are carried out and monitored by directors.

All financial risk management activities are carried out following good market practices.

5. When appropriate consideration is given to investing in shares or similar instruments.

o
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22,

Financial instruments: information on financial risks (cont’d)

22B. Financial risk management (cont’d)

There is also an investment committee. The Board of Management and the investment committee receive periodic
reports on the state of the investments and the investment markets.

There have been no changes to the exposure risk; the objectives, policies and processes for managing risk and the
methods to measure the risk.

22C. Fair values of financial instruments

The analyses of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into
Levels 1to 3 are disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements. These include both the significant financial
instruments stated at amortised cost and at fair value in the statement of financial position. The carrying values of
current financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the short-term maturity of these instruments and
the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of current financial instruments is a reasonable
approximation of the fair value.

22D. Credit risk on financial assets

Financial assets that are potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk and failures by counterparties to
discharge their obligations in full or in a timely manner consist principally of cash balances with banks, cash
equivalents, receivables and certain other financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is: the total fair
value of the financial assets at the end of the reporting year. Credit risk on cash balances with banks and derivative
financial instruments is limited because the counter-parties are banks with acceptable credit ratings. For credit
risk on receivables an ongoing credit evaluation is performed of the debtors’ financial condition and a loss from
impairment is recognised in profit or loss. There is no significant concentration of credit risk, as the exposure
is spread over a large number of counter-parties and patients. The exposure to credit risk is controlled and
compliance is monitored by management.

Note 17 discloses the restriction placed on cash and cash equivalent balances.

The average credit period generally granted to trade receivable patients is about 30 days (2013: 30 days). However,
many patients are given a longer period of credit depending on their circumstances. The exposure to credit risk is
controlled by setting limits on its exposure to individual patients.

Ageing analysis of the age of trade receivable amounts that are past due as at the end of reporting year but not
impaired:

2014 2013
$ $

Trade receivables:

Less than 30 days 312,025 170,389
31-60 days 92,983 35,683
61-90 days 91,651 87,756
Over 90 days 585,771 584,467
At end of year 1,082,430 878,295

As at the end of reporting year there were no amounts that were impaired.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

22. Financial instruments: information on financial risks (cont’d)

22E. Liquidity risk — financial liabilities maturity analysis
The liquidity risk is managed on the basis of expected maturity dates of the financial liabilities.
All financial liabilities of the Hospital are due within one year.

The Hospital has sufficient cash balances to support cash commitments from their existing liabilities. The Hospital
does not have any banking facilities.

22F. Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed rate of the Hospital’s fixed deposits. The interest from
financial assets including cash balances is not significant.

22G. Foreign currency risk

There is no significant exposure to foreign currency risk.

22H. Equity price risk

There are investments in equity shares or similar instruments. As a result, such investments are exposed to both
currency risk and market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The
fair values of these assets and sensitivity analysis are disclosed in Note 12.

23. Capital commitments

Estimated amounts committed at the end of the reporting year for future capital expenditure but not recognised in
the financial statements are as follows:

2014 2013
$ $
Commitments to purchase plant and equipment 444,722 125,549

24. Operating lease income commitments

At the end of the reporting year the total of future minimum lease income commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

2014 2013
$ $
Not later than one year 2,015,073 1,503,962
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,829,903 604,871
Rental income for the year 2,682,850 2,479,701

Operating lease income commitments are for the investment properties. The lease rental income terms are negotiated
for an average term of one to five years.
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25. Operating lease payment commitments

26.

27.
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At the end of the reporting year the total of future minimum lease payment commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

2014 2013
$ $
Not later than one year 278,759 1,791,084
Later than one year and not later than five years 16,136 294,895
Rental expense for the year 1,791,636 1,775,518
Operating lease payments are for rental payable for Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital land and building and certain office »

equipments. The lease of land and building is for two years from 23 February 2013.

Contingent liabilities

The Hospital has undertaken to provide continued financial support to its subsidiary with net capital deficit of $35,595
(2013: $29,338).

Changes and adoption of financial reporting standards

For the current reporting year the following new or revised Singapore Financial Reporting Standards were adopted.
The new or revised standards did not require any modification of the measurement methods or the presentation in
the financial statements.

FRS No. Title

FRS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to)

FRS 27 Separate Financial Statements (Revised)

FRS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (Revised) (*)

FRS 36 Amendments to FRS 36: Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets
(relating to goodwill) (*)

FRS 39 Amendments to FRS 39: Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge
Accounting (*)

FRS 110 Consolidated Financial Statements

FRS 110 Amendments to FRS 110, FRS 111 and FRS 112

FRS 111 Joint Arrangements (*)

FRS 112 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

INT FRS 121 Levies (*)

(*) Not relevant to the entity.



http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/attachments/2011/FRS 112-Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities.pdf
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28. Future changes in financial reporting standards

The following new or revised Singapore Financial Reporting Standards that have been issued will be effective in
future. The transfer to the new or revised standards from the effective dates is not expected to result in material
adjustments to the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows for the following year.

Effective date

for periods
beginning on or
FRS No. Title after
FRS 19 Amendments to FRS 19: Defined Benefit Plans: Employee 1 Jul 2014
Contributions
< Improvements to FRSs (Issued in January 2014). Relating to 1 Jul 2014
FRS 102 Share-based Payment (*)
FRS 103 Business Combinations (*)
FRS 108 Operating Segments (*)
FRS 113 Fair Value Measurement
FRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
FRS 24 Related Party Disclosures
FRS 38 Intangible Assets (*)
Improvements to FRSs (Issued in February 2014). Relating 1Jul 2014
to
FRS 103 Business Combinations (*)
FRS 113 Fair Value Measurement
FRS 40 Investment Property
FRS 1 Amendments to FRS 1: Disclosure Initiative 1Jan 2016
FRS 16, Amendments to FRS 16 and FRS 38: Clarification of Acceptable 1 Jan 2016
FRS 38 Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation
FRS 16, Amendments to FRS 16 and FRS 41: Agriculture: Bearer 1 Jan 2016
FRS 41 Plants (*)
FRS 27 Amendments to FRS 27: Equity Method in Separate 1Jan 2016
Financial Statements (*)
FRS 110, Amendments to FRS 110 and FRS 28: Sale or Contribution of 1Jan 2016
FRS 28 Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture ()
FRS 110, Amendments to FRS 110, FRS 112 and FRS 28: Investment Entities: 1 Jan 2016
FRS 112, Applying the Consolidation Exception
FRS 28
FRS 111 Amendments to FRS 111: Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests 1Jan 2016
in Joint Operations (*)
FRS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts (*) 1Jan 2016
Various Improvements to FRSs (November 2014) 1 Jan 2016
FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (*) 1 Jan 2017
FRS 109 Financial Instruments 1Jan 2018

(*) Not relevant to the entity.



http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2015/Amendments _to_FRS_ 1_%28Jan_2015%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2014/Amendments_to_FRS_110_and_FRS_28_%28Nov_2014%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2014/Amendments_to_FRS_110_and_FRS_28_%28Nov_2014%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2014/Amendments_to_FRS_110_and_FRS_28_%28Nov_2014%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2015/Amendments_FRS_110_112 and 28_Investment Entities_%28Jan_2015%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2015/Amendments_FRS_110_112 and 28_Investment Entities_%28Jan_2015%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/frs/frsEffective01012014.htm
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2014/Improvements_to_FRSs_%28Nov_2014%29.pdf
http://www.asc.gov.sg/Portals/0/attachments/Pronouncements/CEPafter2014/FRS_115_%28Nov_2014%29.pdf

=
1
o
o
)
(14
s
[T
c
©
=
ic

V4

KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)

29. Reclassification and Comparative Figures

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year’s financial statements to enhance comparability with current
year's financial statements. The reclassifications included the following:

Available-for-sale financial assets, non-current assets 17,896,328 18,647,228 (750,900)
Available-for-sale financial assets, current assets 750,900 - 750,900




We wish to express our sincere thanks and appreciation to all our donors,
volunteers and well-wishers for their encouragement and support.

We look forward to your continuous generosity and compassion as we
journey on to build a better place for the needy and elderly in Singapore.

BEMEBRBIAGERE . TTRERALTHEZY 5 XK.
RN BERS: ZFHALR, XFRRK.



Please contact us for more details
Bde B %, WK AL

Donation %35
Tel ¥,4& : +65 6297 6250

Volunteering 3L T
Tel®3& : +65 6294 6603

Admissions 1£ [T
Telw3& : +65 6294 1189

Corporate Affairs 4>k 3 J-
Tel ¥,7% : +65 6422 1294

KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL
705 Serangoon Road

Singapore 328127

Tel: +65 6229 3747

Fax: +65 6299 2406
www.kwsh.org.sg

Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital (KWSH), one of Singapore’s oldest healthcare institutions,
was founded in 1910 by a group of Cantonese Merchants to provide free medical
services to poor immigrants from China. Initially, KWSH’s in-patient services were
only available to the Cantonese, although outpatient services were accessible to
all. In 1974, the Constitution of KWSH was amended to include the admission of
people of all races into its in-patient facilities. Since then, the hospital is committed
to providing affordable and quality healthcare services to the sick and needy,
regardless of race, language or religion.

In the last century, KWSH has evolved from a basic in-patient and outpatient
establishment to a modern healthcare institution, recognized in Singapore for its
nursing and geriatric care. In the face of a rapidly ageing population in Singapore,
KWSH has embarked on a redevelopment plan which will transform it into the
largest single-site nursing home operator in 2017. Presently, the

Hospital has the following:
» 350-bed nursing home
» Rehabilitation Centre
+ Traditional Chinese Medicine Centre
» Community Services

In recent years, fees collected by the Hospital have not been sufficient to cover
the operating expenses incurred. Despite this, the Hospital has upheld its legacy
of compassion and continue to charge nominal fees. At the same time, it strives
continuously to keep up with the changing healthcare demands.

Many of the Hospital's patients come from lower-income families. Their hospital
charges are subsidized by the Hospital’'s charity funds. As a charitable hospital,
KWSH depends on the public’s support and donations to meet the increasing
healthcare expenses for the beneficiaries.
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